

The meeting was called to order by SVC. Hoovler at 7:00pm. 10 members present: Steve Aarli, Leonard Cassaro, Terry Dyer, Steven Haight, Richard Hoovler, Bill Johnson, David Johnson, Philip Thompson, John Wade, and Paul Zeien.

Br. Thompson led the membership in the opening prayer.

Br. Zeien called the roll of the membership.

## **Officers Reports:**

**Secretary:** Br. Wade motioned to accept the April 2016 minutes as presented. Br. Aarli 2nd. Carried. Br. Thompson motioned to accept the May 2016 minutes as amended. Br. Haight 2nd. Carried.

**Treasurer:** We have a balance of \$1236.74 in the account as of 06/01/16. Br. Haight motioned to accept the Treasurer's Report as presented. Br. Thompson. 2nd. Carried.

Previous Balance	\$1299.89	
Special Olympics	(\$25.00)	
National Flag Store	(\$38.15)	
Ending Balance	\$1236.74	

## Sickness & Distressed:

Br. Dyer reported that he is feeling better.

Br. D. Johnson's announced that he will be a grandfather again.

Cmdr. DeGroff's is resting at home this evening after emergency surgery.

Br. Hoovler's mother went to the doctor to check why her hand is shaking.

## **Old Business:**

Br, Dyer reminded the membership about the Churchhills Grove event in Freeport.

Br. Zeien reported on the Department Encampment and thanked the camp members for support for his election.

Br. Wade reported that the Memorial Day Parade was a good parade.

Br. D. Johnson reported the Navy General Order #11 was read by the state Naval Commander and was well received.

Br. Hoovler reported that he bought a set of Chuck Wright encampment sketches and will donate them to the camp.

Br. Thompson reported that the Greenwood ceremony on Sunday had 15 people turn out for the event. **New Business:** 

Br. Aarli reported that the Roscoe Fall Festival still did not have information left on the website.

Br. Aarli deferred to Br., Dyer to report that the Camp Fuller Rock rededication will be held June 12<sup>th</sup> at 3 pm.

There will be a full program. Br. Aarli will be acting as Camp Commander at the ceremony per Cmdr. DeGroff. There will be a 5 man rifle salute and a block party from 4-8 pm.

Br. Dyer reported that in Freeport on Sunday June 26<sup>th</sup> at 1 pm. Camp Logan will be doing the Rededication.

Page 1 of 2	Secretary	Commander	Treasurer
	Paul T. Zeien Jr.	Hugh DeGroff	Bill Johnson
	zeien01@gmail.com	hughdegroff@yahoo.com	mymymagic@yahoo.com

## John A. Logan Camp #26 Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War

Perryville KY event will be held October 6<sup>th</sup>-9<sup>th</sup>.

Wauconda event will be the 25<sup>th</sup> Annual and will be held July 9<sup>th</sup> & 10<sup>th</sup>.

Br. Dyer reminded the membership that there will be a Monument Rededication October 15<sup>th</sup> from 10-12pm. **Patriotic Instructor:** 

No Report. Br. Haight did mention that the Patriotic Instructor report will be due soon and he will provide a copy to use as a template.

Br. Thompson led the membership in the closing prayer.

SVC. Hoovler closed the meeting at 7:55 p.m. according to protocol.

Respectfully Submitted,

Paul T. Zeien Jr. Secretary / Signal Officer / Eagle Scout Coordinator / ROTC Coordinator Department Signals Officer / Senior Vice Commander